

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)	
)	
v.)	Criminal Case No. 21-mj-4013-DHH
)	
LUCY OWORAE,)	
)	
Defendant.)	

DISMISSAL OF CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

Pursuant to Fed. R. Crim. P. 48(a), the United States Attorney for the District of Massachusetts hereby dismisses the Criminal Complaint in this matter, charging Lucy Oworae with wire fraud, aiding and abetting, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1343 and 2, and false statements, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001. In support of this dismissal, the government states that upon receipt and review of information obtained after the complaint was issued, dismissal is in the interests of justice.


Respectfully submitted,

NATHANIEL R. MENDELL
ACTING UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

By: /s/ Danial E. Bennett
DANIAL E. BENNETT (BBO# 657436)
Assistant U.S. Attorney
United States Attorney's Office
595 Main Street
Worcester, Massachusetts 01608
Danial.Bennett@usdoj.gov

Dated: July 1, 2021

Leave to File Granted: **Jul 2, 2021**


~~M. Page Kelley~~ David H. Hennessy
~~Chief~~ United States Magistrate Judge

-

Certificate of Service

This is to certify that I have served counsel of record for the Defendant a copy of the foregoing document by ECF.

/s/ Danial E. Bennett
Danial E. Bennett
Assistant U.S. Attorney

Dated: July 1, 2021